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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Sunday, January 17, 2010 2:28 PM 
To: 	 'abedinh@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: 1pm call manifest 

If he's coming to London, could I see him there? Also what's status of France? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: H 

Sent: Sun Jan 17 14:14:07 2010 

Subject: Re: 1pm call manifest 

Contacting with wha now. Frattini would have to cancel his trip so we would have to re-schedule for another date or just 
do in context of one of these multilateral meetings. He has a big speech in italy on the 26th. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Abedin, Huma 

Sent: Sun Jan 17 13:48:18 2010 

Subject: Re: 1pm call manifest 

Can you ask WHA to work for times so I can fly up mid morning and return late afternoon. Could I see Frattini next day? 
What seems best? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
To: H 

Sent: Sun Jan 17 12:52:51 2010 

Subject: 1pm call manifest 

We now have confirmed participation by Brazil/Amorim; France/Kouchner; Haiti/PM; Chile, Uruguay, Peru at ministerial 

level; Argentina, Mexico, and Costa Rica at Vice Min level. UN has committed to high-level participation as well, 
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